



MATTI MÄÄTTÄ

freelancer

PROFILE

39 years old, education of bachelor of engineering. Worked since 2006 with Lely automatic milking robots and devices, present product specialist. Run own business with wife since march 2019. Married, father of 4. Fast and accurate worker, can see details but also whole picture.

BORN

21.11.1982

CONTACTS

ADDRESS:

Tuovilanlahdentie 167
71775 TUOVILANLAHTI

PHONE:

+358 50 3281389

E-MAIL

matti.maatta@gmx.com

INTERESTS

Free time goes with family, kids to hobbies etc.

EDUCATION

Mikkelin ammattikorkeakoulu, Mikkelä

2002–2007

Bachelor of engineering, electrical training program

EXPERIENCE

NHKdairy Oy Product specialist

March 2006–present

Lely barn devices (milking robot and devices). Responsible of spareparts in van, technical support for technicians (if needed, contact to support organization in Denmark in English, written & speech), training, instructions, translation of instructions (English), translation of user interface of milking robot.

Wanha Tietola Oy founder

March 2019–present

Founder of family business. Services café, bakery, camping-area. Do almost everything expect baking. Mainly summer seasons.

Freelancer

November 2021–present

Translations, transcriptions, copywriting, proofreading, data mining etc... Ready for every challenge.

SKILLS

Computers (PC) general	4/5
MS Office	4/5
HTML	3/5

LANGUAGES

Finnish – native
English – fluent
Swedish – basics
